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Dorothy Menasco 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Monday, January 05,2009 2:35 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: CHR1STENSEN.PAl-W; MERCHANT.TRICIA; Cecilia Bradley; James Beasley; Jean Hartman; Jennifer 

Brubaker; John McWhirter; Keino Young; Lee Willis; Martha Brown; Mike Twomey; Paula Brown; Schef 
Wright; Vicki K. 
08031 7-El Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition Subject: 

Attachments: 080317 Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition.doc1 .pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Pahicia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counscl 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christensen.oatty@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080317-E1 

In Re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition. 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia Christensen 

(850) 488-9330 

850-487-8261 

1/5/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Mark I. Homick 

Susan D. Abbott 

Donald A. M u q  

Gordon L. Gillette 

In re: Tampa Electric Company's 
Petition for an Increase in Base 
Rates and Miscellaneous Service 
Charges 

Tuesday, January 6,2009 Room 382D, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Room 382D, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Room 382D, Gunter Building 

Thursday, January 8,2009 
9:OO AM (ET) 

Thursday, January 8,2009 
Immediately following Witness 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Abbott Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Thursday, January 8,2009 
Immediately following Witness 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
M q  Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Room 382D, Gunter Building 

Docket No. 080317-E1 

Filed: January 5,2009 

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION 

TO: Lee Willis and Jim Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee Florida 32302 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take the telephonic 
deposition of the following named individual indicated below: 

NAME DATE and TIME LOCATION 

The witness should bring copies of: (a) their prefiled testimony in this docket; (b) any and 
all work papers or other materials used by the witnesses in preparation of their prefiled 
testimony; and (c) any and all work papers or other materials used by the witnesses in 
preparation of any responses to Staffs discovery requests in this docket. Since the deposition 
will be taken by telephone, please have a Notary Public available to swear in the witness. 

These telephone depositions are being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or 
for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of 



Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. This deposition will 
continue until completed. Please note that parties may participate in these depositions by calling 
the telephone number to be provided by separate email. Paties may also attend in person. 

Any person requiring accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours prior to the 
hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Florida Public 
Service Commission by using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955- 
8771 (TDD). - Please govem yourselves accordingly. 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 

Attomeys for the Citizens of the 
State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HE.REBY CERTIFY that a true and C O I T ~ C ~  copy of the foregoing CROSS-NOTICE OF 

TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION has been furnished to the following by electronic and U. S. mail 

this 5th day of January, 2009: 

Keino Young 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Sliumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL ,32399-0850 

Vicki KaufindJon Moyle 
c/o Anchors Law Firm 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Salvatore Temto, Chief Assistant 
City of Tampa 
3 I5 East Kennedy Blvd, 040C5 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Office of the Attorney General 
Cecilia Bradley 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 11 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o McWhirter Law Finn 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

R. Scheffel WrightLJolm T. LaVia 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

AARP 
c/o Michael B. Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 


